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August 24, 2021 

 

 

SUBJECT: Notice Inviting Bids No. 22-012CA 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Corrosion and Scale Inhibitor Potable Water Treatment Chemical 
 

This Addendum No. 1 to the subject Notice Inviting Bids provides answers to questions received.  

Please note the bid due date and time have not changed. 

All provisions of this Addendum No. 1 are hereby incorporated by reference into the subject NIB.  

Bidders shall account for all provisions pursuant to this Addendum No. 1 in submitting their bids.  

Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their Bid in the spaces provided 

therein.  

1. Questions & Answers: 

 

1.1 Question: “Can you please clarify how the delivery process for the totes are 

completed?  The Technical Specification/Scope of Work section 

states a minimum of 2 totes per delivery but the Delivery Section 

discusses bulk quantities, certified weight tickets and chocking of 

vehicles?” 

 

 Response: Currently all corrosion and scale inhibitor deliveries are via totes.  

Chocking of delivery vehicles is required. 

 

 

1.2 Question: “What are you currently paying?” 

 

 Response: $8.57/gallon 

 

 

1.3 Question: “Who is the current supplier?” 

 

 Response: Brenntag Pacific 
 

 

1.4 Question: “What's the difference between "line items" and "cost file" under 

Bid Information tab?” 
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 Response: The cost file requirement has been eliminated.  Bidders are required 

to enter their pricing on the Line Items Tab in PlanetBids and 

complete, sign and upload the Bid / Price Form. 

 

 

1.5 Question: “Please provide the current suppliers and their price.” 

 

 Response: Brenntag Pacific, $8.57/gallon 

 

 

1.6 Question: “Can you provide the last bid tabulation?” 

 

 Response: Bid tabulation is no longer available.  Please refer to question 1.5 for 

current supplier and pricing information. 

 

 

1.7 Question: “The bid document states that the bidder is required to submit 

manufacturer’s information including an affidavit of compliance to 

the appropriate AWWA Standard and ANSI/NSF standard, a COA, 

manufacturer’s name and address, Product Bulletin and Typical 

Properties, and Safety Data Sheet. However there is not a section in 

the electronic bid to submit this information. How would you like 

this information submitted?” 

 

 Response: Please include with your completed Price Form. 

. 

 

1.8 Question: “Why is a new bid being issued, one was issued in June?” 

 

 Response: This chemical (ortho polyphosphate) was inadvertently left off the 

last chemical bid.  The City’s intent is to have all chemicals on the 

same bid schedule. 
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